

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 06, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0352-EX-PL-2005

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

I have amended the application and answered Yes to the question regarding developing radio equipment exclusively for export.

I have clarified which antennas are base stations and which are mobile. For future applications I will consolidate listings of these antennas wherever possible.

Please discard the document with Intel Confidential written on the bottom. Confidentiality is no longer appropriate for this information. I have uploaded a replacement document Experiment Desc 2.pdf that contains all the required information.

Sincerely,

Tom Cokenias
Agent for Intel Inc.

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Subject: FCC File # 0352-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 4148]
Date: February 6, 2006 11:34:07 AM PST
To: tom@tncokenias.org

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

If this experiment is exclusively for the exclusive purpose of developing radio equipment for export, please answer that question with as Yes in the application.

Please select "Fixed/Base" for the fixed locations and "Mobile" for the mobile locations as opposed to selecting "Base and Mobile" for all locations. In the future, please try to consolidate a fixed and mobile operation under one antenna using the "Base and Mobile" option.

Is the exhibit you submitted confidential? If so, please submit the fee for confidentiality and the answers to 47 CFR, Part 0.459(b)1-9.

Confirmation Number: EL317549
jkennedy@fcc.gov
=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/06/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the